

Society of Conservation Biology  
Kingston Chapter  
Meeting Minutes  
2:30 PM

### **Wednesday March 27, 2013**

#### Nature Hike

- We need to look into getting a liability waiver
- Route = we want to combine routes 1 and 2
- If we will do the picnic and games after the walk
- Maybe we can have an itinerary and hand it to parents as they walk in
- Game Committee?!

#### Gray's Fund

- Need to fill out the application to apply for funding

#### Turtles

- Lisa wants a presentation so that will be on April 16 and hopefully get some money!
- Hopefully we will get the flashing lights on the turtle signs

#### Potluck

- Maybe we can do a clean-up down by Lake Ontario and then have a potluck afterwards
- It would probably work best to have it on a Sunday
- Maybe we can do a Doodle

#### Executives

- If anyone is interested send an email
- You can also email people individually to ask about the responsibilities